February 7, 2022

The Strasburg Township Board of Supervisors held their regular meeting on Monday, February 7, 2022, at 7:30 p.m. at the Strasburg Township Municipal Building, 400 Bunker Hill Road. Present were Peggy Dearolf, Michael Weaver and Thomas Willig; Administrator Mark Deimler; Treasurer Connie Kauffman.

Guests: Brenden Curry, Allan and Fran Gruver, Cindy Welk.

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m.

Public comment was invited. The tenant at 337 Hagers Road requested a speed detail for Hagers Road. The Board approved the Borough Police to deploy the electronic speed detector. The Gruver's asked if the Borough Police monitor the disc golf course and were told they do.

On a motion by Weaver/Dearolf, the Board voted unanimously to adopt the minutes of January 3, 2022 as submitted.

On a motion by Dearolf/Weaver, the Board voted unanimously to approve bill listings for payment: Payroll and taxes in the amount of \$26,373.93; General Fund checks #25590-25637 in the amount of \$101,415.38; Liquid Fuels checks #1832-1833 in the amount of \$5,112.71.

On a motion by Weaver/Dearolf, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Treasurer's report as submitted.

The Board discussed allocation of ARPA funds. The final ruling has been released and there is greater latitude in use of the funds. The Board will review again at the April 4, 2022 meeting. Welk expressed concern about the easing of restrictions on the use of the funds.

On a motion by Dearolf/Weaver, the Board voted unanimously to approve partnering with the Lancaster Farmland Trust (LFT) to promote farm preservation in the Township. The Board requested the letter have the Chairman's signature inserted.

On a motion by Weaver/Dearolf, the Board voted unanimously to approve reducing Letter of Credit #710820 for 130 Sides Mill Road in the amount of \$53,966.00. The remaining balance will be \$8,669.90.

On a motion by Dearolf/Weaver, the Board voted unanimously to approve release of Letter of Credit #STB175 for 464 Weaver Road in its entirety.

On a motion by Weaver/Dearolf, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Secretary sign the 2022 polling place agreement with the County. On a motion by Dearolf/Weaver, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Chairman sign the 2021 Certification of Uncollected Taxes.

On a motion by Weaver/Dearolf, the Board voted unanimously to approve signing the letter of engagement with RKL LLC to audit the 2021 accounts.

On a motion by Dearolf/Weaver, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Refton Community Fire Company fire police assist the Strasburg Fire Company at their February 26, 2022 mud sale.

The Board tabled consideration of draft Resolution 2022-07 until the April 4, 2022 meeting to consider all requests for funding under the ARPA.

The Board tabled draft Resolution 2022-08 indefinitely.

Weaver requested the Township Planning Commission concentrate on strengthening the design guidelines for the Gateway North and R-2 zones.

The Board had no opposition to the Zoning Hearing Board application.

The Zoning Officer reports: Seven permits issued with receipts in the amount of \$762.25.

The Sewage Enforcement Officer reports: December report – Five inspections and three perc tests performed; three permits issued with receipts in the amount of \$1050.00. January report – One permit issued with receipts in the amount of \$150.00.

There being no further business before the Board, the Supervisors adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Judith G. Willig Township Secretary